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Emily Ford

From: iaincorbyn@eco-consult.co.uk
Sent: 09 November 2021 07:04
To: 'Tim Corner QC'; Emily Ford; 'Joseph Harding'; Kim Cohen
Subject: FW: Vastern - Ecology - GSs canal example
Attachments: Photos of marginal vegetation below trees along the canal.pdf

 

From: iaincorbyn@eco-consult.co.uk [mailto:iaincorbyn@eco-consult.co.uk]  
Sent: 08 November 2021 16:53 
To: 'Giles Sutton (GS Ecology)' 
Subject: Vastern - Ecology - GSs canal example 
 
Dear Giles 
  
Further to our conversation just now, my colleague has been out to the area of the Kennet and Avon canal which you 
refer to in your rebuttal evidence. He recorded MV along the bank where the cypress trees overshadow the bank. I 
enclose 6 photographs for reference. He also measured the distance between the treeline and the canal as between 3.5 
and 4.3m.  
  
While this can all be checked on site, I thought it would be useful for you to have this information now.  
  
Kind regards  
 
Iain Corbyn MA (Oxon) MSc CEnv MCIEEM   
ecoconsult, 23 Brumcombe Lane, Bayworth, Abingdon, Oxfordshire, OX13 6QU 
T. 07717 437080  E: iaincorbyn@eco-consult.co.uk  www.eco-consult.co.uk 

 
 
WARNING: This email and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally privileged and are intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom this 
email is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should not use, distribute, copy or disclose any part of this email and/or any attachments.  If you have received 
this email in error, please destroy it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately. 
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The marginal vegetation below Cypress trees along the canal at Burghfield 

 

 
MV growing under shade of Cypress trees.  Evidence of strimming. 
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MV growing under Cypress trees and showing evidence of strimming. 
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Area of MV grazed off by geese – see feathers. 
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MV growing under shade of Cypress trees 
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MV growing under shade of Cypress trees.  Trees overtopping MV. 
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MV growing under shade of Cypress trees. Evidence of strimming to keep vegetation down. 
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